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FARNAN..

December 4, 2019

ViA E-FILING

The Honorable Sherry R. Fallon
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building
844 N. King Street

Wilmington, DE 19801-3568

RE: University of Massachusetts Medical School, et al. v. L'Oréal S.A., et al.
(C.A. No. 17-¢v-868-CFC-SRF)

Dear Magistrate Judge Fallon:

Pursuant to the Court’s December 2, 2019 Order, Plaintiffs University of Massachusetts
and Carmel Laboratories (together, “Plaintiffs”) submit the following letter regarding Plaintiffs’
discovery issue set to be heard on December 9, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.

After the parties jointly requested a conference to resolve their discovery dispute
regarding certain interrogatories served by Plaintiffs in July 2019, Defendant L’Oreal USA
provided initial supplementary responses to the interrogatories at issue to provide narrative
responses. Accordingly, Plaintiffs withdraw their request that the Court compel a response to
these interrogatories, without prejudice to renewing that request if Defendant does not continue
to timely update its responses.

We are available at the Court’s convenience should Your Honor have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Brian E. Farnan
Brian E. Farnan

cc: Counsel of Record (Via E-Filing)
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